From: Stéphane Robert

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 8:00 AM
To: Kevin Buck; Liu, Amy; Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Stephen Hartman; Cooper, Gary;
Wilson,Anne [Yel]; David Abernethy

Cc: Louise Grondin; Larry Connell; Denis Gourde
Subject: RE: dewatering up-date

Hello
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| want to inform you that we reach our target limit for the 24h mean for the Turbidity yesterday night at the pump
1-4 (discharging at the TPL) and we decide to shutdown these 4 pumps. We will work on a mitigation plan in the

next days and we will inform you on the situation on our next conference call Thursday morning.

The Turbidity values for the dewatering intake pumps are as follows:
- NTU 24-hour mean (June 15) for intake pumps 1 — 4 (discharging to Third Portage Lake) is 30.51
- NTU 24-hour mean (June 15) for intake pumps 5 — 6 (discharging to Second Portage Lake) is 25.62

- NTU 30-day mean for intake pumps 1 — 4 is 11.86
- NTU 30-day mean for intake pumps 5 — 6 is 10.39

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me by email.
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Stéphane Robert

Environment superintendent
Agnico-Eagle

Meadowbank Division

Phone: 819-759-3700 ext. 814
Cel: 819-763-0229
stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com

6/23/2009



